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December 27,.1976

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mrs. Juanita Frank
P, 0. Box 56
Briggsdale, Colorado 80611

Re: Juanita Frank
Greathouse #2
C=10=23N=1W

Dear Mrs. Frank:

We are in receipt of a copy of the Induction = Electric Log of the
subject well along with copies of two geologic reports.

Under separate cover we are mailing forms C-103 and C-105, Copies of
these reports showing the drilling history of the well must be approved
prior to approval of form C-103 showing the approved plugging program.

We do plan to have a witness for the plugging operations as | stated
in my letter of October 7, 1976.

In the absence of forms C-103 and C-105 showing the history of the well
and a proposed plugging program on form C-103, we will make demand upon the
bonding company on January 15, 1977, to properly plug and abandon the well.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very gyuly,

(K /\M%f 74

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

xc: The Aetna Casualty and Surety Company
% Flood and Peterson, Inc,
815 Fourteenth Street
Greeley, Colorado
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